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Re: PP2024/0001 - 146-150 Vimiera Rd, Marsfield

From Michael Oliver <moliver@ethosurban.com>
Date Tue 2025-03-11 12:59 PM
To Jeremy Giacomini <JeremyG@ryde.nsw.gov.au>
Cc Terry Agar <terrya@ryde.nsw.gov.au>; d.hynes <d.hynes@winstonlangley.com.au>

Thanks Jeremy,

We request the ability to brief the Local Planning Panel once a meeting is scheduled.

Kind regards,
Michael

Michael Oliver
He/him

Director
Planning
BPlan(Hons1) MEL RPIA REAP

M. 0402 644 681
W. ethosurban.com

Level 4, 180 George St

Sydney NSW 2000

(Gadigal Land)

Ethos Urban acknowledges Traditional Owners of Country throughout Australia and recognises the continuing
connection to lands, waters, and communities. We pay our respect to Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander cultures;
and to Elders past and present.

We pledge our support to the Uluru Statement from the Heart and embrace the call to walk with the Aboriginal and
Torres Strait Islander people in a movement of the Australian people for a better future.

This email is confidential and may contain information that is confidential and privileged. If you are not the intended
recipient, please notify us by return email or phone, and delete the original message.

From: Jeremy Giacomini <JeremyG@ryde.nsw.gov.au>
Sent: Tuesday, February 25, 2025 3:59 PM
To: Michael Oliver <moliver@ethosurban.com>
Cc: Terry Agar <terrya@ryde.nsw.gov.au>; d.hynes <d.hynes@winstonlangley.com.au>
Subject: RE: PP2024/0001 - 146-150 Vimiera Rd, Marsfield
 
Dear Michael,
 
Thank you for your email. The RFI response letter was received and reviewed by council staff. No additional
information is required at this stage, staff are currently preparing a report for the Local Planning Panel.
 
We will keep you informed once a date is set for the LPP meeting.
 
Kind regards,
Jeremy
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Jeremy Giacomini  RAIA
City Architect
REGISTERED ARCHITECT NSW 10922
P +61481395887
M +61481395887
E  JeremyG@ryde.nsw.gov.au
W www.ryde.nsw.gov.au

Customer Service Centre 1 Pope Street, Ryde (Within Top Ryde City shopping centre)
North Ryde Office Riverview Business Park, Building 0, Level 1, 3 Richardson Place, North Ryde

Let's Connect    ​​​​Facebook |  Instagram |  YouTube |  eNews
 

The City of Ryde wishes to acknowledge the Traditional Custodians of the Land on which we work and pay our
respect to the Elders  past, present and emerging, and extend that respect to all Aboriginal and Torres Strait
Islander peoples.

 
This email is privileged and confidential. If you are not the intended recipient please delete the message and notify the sender. The use, copying or distribution of this
message or any information it contains, by anyone other than the intended recipient is prohibited. Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the
sender and not the views of the City of Ryde Council. Please note: information provided to Council in correspondence may be made publicly available, in accordance
with the Government Information Public Access Act (GIPA Act) 2009.

From: Michael Oliver <moliver@ethosurban.com>
Sent: Thursday, 20 February 2025 1:58 PM
To: Terry Agar <TerryA@ryde.nsw.gov.au>
Cc: d.hynes <d.hynes@winstonlangley.com.au>
Subject: PP2024/0001 - 146-150 Vimiera Rd, Marsfield
 

EXTERNAL EMAIL: Verify the sender, avoid clicking on unknown links and do not open unexpected attachments.

 
Hi Terry,
 
Further to my voicemail, I am seeking an update from Council regarding the status of this Planning
Proposal, whether any further information/clarification is required, and the process and timeframe for you
to complete your assessment and report the matter up to Council? I note that the response to Council’s
request for information was submitted on 20 December 2024 and that we have not received any further
queries/correspondence.
 
Could you please come back to me in the next day or two?
 
Thanks,
Michael
 

Michael Oliver
He/him

Director
Planning
BPlan(Hons1) MEL RPIA REAP

M. 0402 644 681
W. ethosurban.com

Level 4, 180 George St
Sydney NSW 2000
(Gadigal Land)
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Ethos Urban acknowledges Traditional Owners of Country throughout Australia and recognises the continuing connection to lands, waters,
and communities. We pay our respect to Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander cultures; and to Elders past and present.

We pledge our support to the Uluru Statement from the Heart and embrace the call to walk with the Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander
people in a movement of the Australian people for a better future.

This email is confidential and may contain information that is confidential and privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify us
by return email or phone, and delete the original message.
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